

00001

1

2

CITY OF MILWAUKEE

3

LICENSES COMMITTEE

4

* * * * *

5

In the Matter of the Class "B" Tavern application for:

6

7

TERRY L. HEINEMEIER

"TERRY LEE'S"

8

5516 W. Center Street

9

* * * * *

10

COMMITTEE MEMBERS

11

ALD. JAMES BOHL - Chair

ALD. MILELE COGGS, - Vice-Chairman

12

ALD. ASHANTI HAMILTON

ALD. T. ANTHONY ZIELINSKI

13

ALD. NIK KOVAC

14

LICENSING DIVISION by REBECCA GRILL

POLICE DEPARTMENT by SEARGENT CHET ULICKEY

15

OFFICE OF THE CITY ATTORNEY by ATTORNEY THOMAS MILLER

16

17

Proceedings had and testimony given in

18

the above-entitled matter, before the LICENSES

19

COMMITTEE OF THE CITY OF MILWAUKEE, on

20

the 15th day of July, 2008.

21

00002

1

P R O C E E D I N G S

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

CHAIRMAN BOHL: Final item of the
afternoon agenda is for Terry Heinemeier, Agent
for "Terry Lee's Corp.", Class "B" Tavern
application as Terry Lee's Corp. for "Terry
Lee's" at 5516 West Center Street.

Good afternoon.

THE APPLICANT: Good afternoon.

CHAIRMAN BOHL: And I recognize you,
Mr. Lee. Are you represented by counsel, if - -
if you could at least identify yourself for - -
for the committee, please?

MR. RANDALL: I'm Jerome Randall, your
Honor, or Mr. Chair.

CHAIRMAN BOHL: R-A-N-D-A-L-L?

MR. RANDALL: Yes. And Terry
Heinemeier is to my left, and to his left is his
wife, Sandra.

CHAIRMAN BOHL: Thank you. And we'll -
- we'll swear in each of you, and you're already
under - - under oath. So, Mr. and Mrs.
Heinemeier, we'll swear you in.

(Whereupon the applicants were sworn.)

MR. RANDALL: Mr. Chairman, before we
get started, I'd like to explain something to the

00003

1 committee, if I could.

2 CHAIRMAN BOHL: Please.

3 MR. RANDALL: Terry was denied a
4 license to renewal in - - in the year 2005 for
5 Terry Lee's, based on the police report and non-
6 appearance of Terry at the committee hearing.
7 The - - And notice was held by the Post Office.
8 It wasn't received by Terry until two days after
9 the hearing. And Terry re-applied on, I believe,
10 it was April 4th of '06 and heard nothing from
11 the application. We checked the file together on
12 June 20th of this year, and discovered a note in
13 the file that was dated May 5th of '06 that said
14 Alderman Murphy wanted to meet with Terry. And
15 Terry hadn't been notified of that request. So
16 we had a meeting with Alderman Murphy on July 1st
17 in Mister - - in Alderman Murphy's office. And
18 at the meeting we were informed that Alderman - -
19 Alderman Murphy was inclined to oppose Terry's
20 application, based on the past record and
21 neighborhood complaints. And that a committee
22 meeting would be set for today's date, and that a
23 neighborhood meeting would be set for July 8th at
24 seven o'clock. On July 7th Terry requested I try
25 to get this hearing adjourned, so that he'd have

00004

1 more time to prepare, adequately prepare for this
2 hearing. Alderman Murphy initially opposed the
3 adjournment because notices had gone out and the
4 neighbors would be inconvenienced. The
5 neighborhood meeting was held on July 8th. It
6 was supposed to be at St. Catherine's Church at
7 5501 West Center. But the meeting place was
8 changed. Terry was not informed of the change.
9 So he went to the St. Catherine's Church and
10 missed the meeting. We spoke to Alderman Murphy
11 yesterday, yesterday afternoon, and we were
12 informed that he would not oppose our request for
13 an adjournment of this hearing. And - - And we,
14 therefore, do request that this hearing be
15 adjourned until the next regular hearing date of
16 this committee. And since we weren't confident
17 that our request would be considered today, Terry
18 did ask some neighbors of the tavern to come here
19 and speak, and if possible, we'd like them to
20 make their appearances today, so they don't have
21 to come back to the next committee hearing if
22 it's rescheduled.

23 CHAIRMAN BOHL: Just let me ask, in
24 terms of those who are here in the audience to
25 provide testimony, how many of you are opposed to

00005

1 the license? Are there any neighbors who are
2 opposed to the license? Everyone who is here is
3 in support of the license. If I could see a show
4 of hands for those who are in support of the
5 license. All right. Will of the committee?

6 ALDERMAN HAMILTON: They're here.

7 CHAIRMAN BOHL: Okay. Here's what - -
8 Here's what I'm going to do, though. I'm going
9 to ask that the testimony be very brief, because
10 we're - - we're holding this at your behest.
11 This isn't the Alderman's behest.

12 MR. RANDALL: Yes.

13 CHAIRMAN BOHL: So if you're going to
14 have, you know, and what I'll just say is - - is
15 we get name, address, and we get very brief
16 comment, and we get to the point where if
17 somebody is - - agrees, first two people say
18 Terry is a great guy and they always were a help
19 in the community and they always did a great job
20 and had the cleanest bar in town, and everybody
21 else agrees, their name, and their address, and
22 we agree with what has been said, would be
23 appreciated. But I need to get you on the record
24 here. Mr. Heinemeier, name and address for the
25 record, please, first.

00006

1 THE APPLICANT: Terry Heinemeier, 3810
2 Corral Lane, Richfield, Wisconsin.

3 CHAIRMAN BOHL: And I just want to see,
4 P.O. Box 203, Hubertus, 53033 is the mailing
5 address?

6 THE APPLICANT: Yes, sir.

7 CHAIRMAN BOHL: Okay. Do you
8 acknowledge receiving notice of today's meeting
9 with the possibility your application could be
10 denied? There is an attached - -

11 THE APPLICANT: Yes, sir.

12 CHAIRMAN BOHL: - - police report, as
13 well as an assortment of neighborhood objections
14 that - - that were outlined in the notice you
15 received.

16 THE APPLICANT: Yes, sir.

17 CHAIRMAN BOHL: All right. Ms. - - Ms.
18 Grill?

19 MS. GRILL: Department of Neighborhood
20 Services has a hold for occupancy.

21 CHAIRMAN BOHL: Okay. That would have
22 to be rectified, although you'll have plenty of
23 time on that. Unless the committee members
24 request otherwise, we can dispense of the reading
25 of the police report, because if we hold this

00007

1 matter, we can read it in full next time, and
2 that way - - Because, otherwise - - otherwise,
3 we're not going to meet until the beginning of
4 September. It's not going to be fresh before us
5 anyway, so if you prefer, we'll - - we'll just
6 move forward. We'll save that portion of that.
7 We'll take neighborhood testimony, and then we'll
8 read the police report next time, and what I will
9 request is that a copy of the transcript be
10 included, as well, too, in - - when this item
11 does come up in the future meeting here.

12 MR. WEILAND: I would just like to get
13 some clarification from the applicants. It
14 appears that there was some - - there as some
15 court work being done, I think. Were you
16 appealing a previous, the non-renewal during that
17 time period? Have you appealed the non-renewal
18 by the committee? Yeah.

19 MR. RANDALL: Yes, we did.

20 MR. WEILAND: Okay. And what was the
21 time period? When was that decided?

22 MR. RANDALL: We started certain court
23 action on this - - this on the denial, and the
24 Judge found that it was only a requirement that
25 notice be sent.

00008

1 CHAIRMAN BOHL: Yeah.

2 MR. RANDALL: By the - - By the court,
3 and no provision that the notice actually be
4 received by the applicant.

5 CHAIRMAN BOHL: Let me - - Let me just
6 preempt this. It was - - This was in our notice,
7 you know, the committee members hopefully read
8 this. Mr. Heinemeier had a license. He was not
9 present. I - - And I hear what you said here
10 earlier. He was not present. There was a police
11 report, and based on the police report and - -
12 Because I made the motion at the time. I
13 motioned to deny. The committee denied the
14 application. I assume you - - you appealed it in
15 Circuit Court, and you failed in your appeal.
16 And that is why there's been a period of time and
17 you are applying for a new license at the same
18 location. I mean, that's the summary of it.
19 Correct?

20 MR. RANDALL: Yeah, but - - that's the
21 substance of it.

22 CHAIRMAN BOHL: And I don't - - You
23 know what? You - - Because I'll hold it right
24 now, and we can redo it. That's a quick summary.
25 Okay? The Reader Digest version?

00009

1 MR. RANDALL: That's correct.

2 CHAIRMAN BOHL: But, you know, and as I
3 said, the police report will become pertinent.
4 The fact is, is that Mr. Heinemeier was operator
5 of - - of this establishment at this location
6 here for a number of years, and is now reapplying
7 for a license.

8 MR. RANDALL: That's correct.

9 CHAIRMAN BOHL: What we'll do is we
10 will ask individuals who can - - if we can
11 continue to keep the line moving, we'll ask
12 individuals to take the front seat. Because I
13 don't want people to come in and sit down. So
14 everyone here is - - We did swear them in.
15 Correct? Okay. What we're going to do is once
16 you start taking the front here, we're going to
17 have you all sworn in. So anybody who intends to
18 provide testimony, we'll ask you to raise your
19 right hand right now. And if you - - If I don't
20 see your hand up and you decide to come later on,
21 you're out of luck, because this is the one and
22 only time here. For those of you who are raising
23 your left right hand, it's your right right hand,
24 so.

25 (Whereupon the witnesses were sworn.)

00010

1 CHAIRMAN BOHL: All right. We'll need
2 your name and your address for - - for the
3 record. If you have an unusual spelling, if it's
4 not as simple as Jones, if you could spell your -
5 - your name, and then your very brief testimony.
6 And, you know, we know that you're here in - - in
7 support. So we'll start with you, and if we can
8 keep kind of like shuffling, at least to get
9 folks in the front row, we'd appreciate it.

10 THE WITNESS: Yes. My name is David
11 Williams. I live at 2863 North 29th Street. I
12 frequent the bar regularly, and I have no
13 objections on him getting his license back. It
14 was a real nice place to go to.

15 CHAIRMAN BOHL: And you're a little bit
16 always down - - down the path.

17 THE WITNESS: Yeah, it's a few blocks
18 yeah.

19 CHAIRMAN BOHL: Okay. But you were a
20 patron of the establishment.

21 THE WITNESS: Yes.

22 CHAIRMAN BOHL: Thank you, sir. Sir.
23 And if you could, when you're done, if you could
24 relinquish your seat, thank you. That'd be
25 great.

00011

1 THE WITNESS: My name is Jan Williams.
2 My address is 2701 South 10th Street. I also
3 frequent the bar. It's a place to go. A place
4 for a older crowd to get and enjoy themself.
5 We're not - - We can't be responsible for the
6 thugs that run around within the community just
7 as long as, you know, like the police department
8 can. We can't, you know, pick out and choose,
9 you know, who do what, you know. But the
10 establishment, it's - - it's a great place. It's
11 a place that I can go, a place for my - - a
12 person my age can be and have a good time, you
13 know, and be responsible, you know. We cannot,
14 no one in here, cannot dictate and tell what any
15 individual would do, so we can't hold him
16 responsible for once of what a individual would
17 do.

18 CHAIRMAN BOHL: Okay. Thank you. Any
19 questions by committee?

20 ALDERMAN KOVAC: When was the last time
21 this bar was open?

22 MR. RANDALL: It expired, the license
23 expired the 6th of February, 2005.

24 ALDERMAN KOVAC: So the people who are
25 regulars there were regulars three years ago is

00012

1 what they're referring to, okay. Thank you.

2 CHAIRMAN BOHL: Ma'am.

3 THE WITNESS: Hi. My name is Regina
4 Henderson, and I reside at 5520 West Center
5 Street, which is attached to the tavern - -
6 tavern of which we are speaking of. And to keep
7 this short, simple and to the point, I feel that
8 it's unfair and unjust to deprive Mr. Heinemeier
9 of being able to open his place of business.
10 It's true that people can spoil things for
11 others. This bar to him is income just as your
12 job provide income for your families. I'm
13 disabled, and I see no reason why he shouldn't be
14 allowed to open his place of business. As far as
15 this business affecting the peacefulness and
16 enjoyment of our neighborhood, it's no different
17 from the every day noise that we hear from cars,
18 buses, et cetera, driving down this busy street
19 every day. This bar will be closed at ten
20 o'clock every night, which is considered a decent
21 hour, especially for those who live directly
22 above the tavern. So I'm saying please just take
23 into consideration my testimony supporting the
24 opening of Mr. Heinemeier's bar.

25 CHAIRMAN BOHL: Okay. Thank you. Do

00013

1 you want to hold on one second? Any questions by
2 committee? Thank you, ma'am, for your - - your
3 testimony.

4 THE WITNESS: Thank you.

5 CHAIRMAN BOHL: Sir.

6 THE WITNESS: My name is Bill
7 Napierkowski, N-A-P-I-E-R-K-O-W-S-K-I. I worked
8 for Terry Heinemeier for the last five years. I
9 just go to that establishment all the time, and
10 he runs a very good business. Thank you.

11 CHAIRMAN BOHL: Thank you. Did we get
12 an address from you?

13 MR. RANDALL: No.

14 CHAIRMAN BOHL: If you could provide
15 your address, please.

16 THE WITNESS: My address is 2966 North
17 1st Street.

18 CHAIRMAN BOHL: Thank you, sir. Hi,
19 there.

20 THE WITNESS: Mike Uebersohn, U-E-B-E-
21 R-S-O-H-N. 6514 North 56th Street. I've known
22 Terry for over 30 years, and I worked for him.
23 He's my friend, and I know that he did everything
24 possible, like the lady before me, closing at ten
25 o'clock, just to keep the place straight.

00014

1 CHAIRMAN BOHL: One moment. Are there
2 any questions by committee from this witness?
3 Thank you, sir. Hi, there.

4 THE WITNESS: My name's Michael Frick.
5 5747 North 36th Street, Milwaukee. I've worked
6 for Terry for almost nine years now. We've done
7 a lot of renovations for him, and I think he
8 would be very good yet there. The place would be
9 completely fixed up. And like he said, it would
10 be closing at ten o'clock.

11 CHAIRMAN BOHL: Do you - - Are you
12 currently working for Mr. Heinemeier?

13 THE WITNESS: Yes, I am.

14 CHAIRMAN BOHL: Because he does - - You
15 do own another liquor establishment on the
16 - - the city's north side here, on Silver Spring
17 or Villard or?

18 THE APPLICANT: Right. Yeah, I also
19 own the - - the store right next door to the
20 tavern.

21 CHAIRMAN BOHL: Okay.

22 THE APPLICANT: Yes.

23 CHAIRMAN BOHL: All right. I just - -
24 Because I - - You've appeared before the
25 committee before, have you not?

00015

1 THE WITNESS: No, I have not.
2 CHAIRMAN BOHL: You have not. You look
3 familiar. Maybe it was a previous life.
4 Anyways, questions by committee for - - of this
5 applicant - - or this witness, I should say.
6 Thank you, sir. Appreciate it. Good afternoon.
7 THE WITNESS: My name is Carl Gresen.
8 My address is 5514 West Center Street.
9 CHAIRMAN BOHL: I'm sorry. You said
10 what? Gresen?
11 THE WITNESS: Gresen, G-R-E-S-E-N.
12 I've lived there for 23 years. So it can't be
13 very bad. It must be pretty good.
14 CHAIRMAN BOHL: Okay. Thank you, Mr.
15 Gresen. And that was 5514 - -
16 THE WITNESS: 5514 West Center Street.
17 CHAIRMAN BOHL: Okay. Thank you, sir.
18 Sir?
19 THE WITNESS: Hi. My name is Roger
20 Gordon. Terry's son.
21 CHAIRMAN BOHL: Roger.
22 THE WITNESS: Roger Gordon. As far as
23 the bar being open. I have worked at that bar,
24 and when he buy another bar, I worked at both.
25 So I run between both bars, and when I work it's

00016

1 pretty calm when I'm working there, because I
2 like to make people laugh and feel comfortable
3 and relax when they come out and have a drink.

4 CHAIRMAN BOHL: And how - - How long
5 were you - - were you working at the
6 establishment here?

7 THE WITNESS: Well, I still work there
8 now.

9 CHAIRMAN BOHL: Okay. And - - So
10 you're a biased witness, though. Right? See?
11 You said you like to joke a lot. Any questions
12 for this witness here? Otherwise, thank you.
13 Ma'am, how are you?

14 THE WITNESS: Hi. My name is Yvette
15 Harris. My address is 2701 South 10th Street.
16 And I've been knowing Terry for a while, and I go
17 to both bars, and I think it should stay open. I
18 mean, re-open.

19 CHAIRMAN BOHL: Thank you. Any
20 questions for this witness? Thank you. Sir?

21 THE WITNESS: I'm Daniel Schultz, U-L-
22 T-Z. I live at 3755 East Martin. That's in
23 Cudahy. Zipcode is 53110. I work security for
24 Terry. That started about a year ago actually
25 for him. He has now, has the high tech security

00017

1 system in there, which he hasn't had before.
2 I've heard, just working there, a lot of the
3 older crowd feels more comfortable coming back.
4 We weeded out a lot of the - - the troublemakers.
5 We card everybody. It doesn't matter if they're
6 80. I now check everyone's ID. So if there's a
7 problem, we know that person at least has it on
8 them at that time. And I've heard a lot about
9 the other bar, and I'd like to see it open.
10 CHAIRMAN BOHL: And to clarify, you
11 work for him at his current establishment
12 THE WITNESS: Right.
13 CHAIRMAN BOHL: Yeah, on - - And is
14 that on Silver Spring Drive? Is that - -
15 THE APPLICANT: Yes.
16 CHAIRMAN BOHL: Okay. On Silver Spring
17 Drive.
18 THE APPLICANT: 2615.
19 CHAIRMAN BOHL: All right.
20 THE APPLICANT: I just do security
21 guards, and we'll probably even get another one
22 then when it comes to it for the other bars.
23 CHAIRMAN BOHL: Thank you. Any
24 questions by committee of this witness? Thank
25 you, sir. Good afternoon.

00018

1 THE WITNESS: Dennis Merkel, 4810 - -
2 CHAIRMAN BOHL: I'm sorry. Start again
3 here.
4 THE WITNESS: Dennis Merkel. 4810 - -
5 CHAIRMAN BOHL: M-E-R-C-K-L-E?
6 THE WITNESS: M-E-R-K-E-L.
7 CHAIRMAN BOHL: K-E-L, okay.
8 THE WITNESS: Um-hnh. I also work for
9 Terry on - - at the other establishment. What
10 Dan, the security guard, forgot to mention is we
11 don't allow anyone without IDs at night. So
12 that's a big plus for that, as far as that goes.
13 I worked for Terry for a number of years. We
14 never had any problems.
15 CHAIRMAN BOHL: His current
16 establishment that he has.
17 THE WITNESS: 2615 West Silver Spring.
18 CHAIRMAN BOHL: And the - - the crowd
19 he has there.
20 THE WITNESS: It's a daytime crowd. I
21 work mostly days. It's a older, older crowd, you
22 know, people in their 50s, 40s.
23 CHAIRMAN BOHL: How late is he open at
24 night at that location?
25 THE WITNESS: At that location, we

00019

1 start closing down at 1:30 in the morning.

2 CHAIRMAN BOHL: Okay. And I don't - -
3 I haven't - - I don't - - I don't remember if the
4 applications here, maybe somebody made a comment
5 about ten o'clock. That may not hold true - -

6 THE APPLICANT: That's for the bar
7 that's closed. September 17th, we had a
8 shooting. I said that's it. I was as sick of it
9 as the neighbors. I closed at ten o'clock every
10 night, seven days a week. Then I get that letter
11 after closing for five months.

12 MR. RANDALL: Yeah, there were no
13 incidents during the five months after they
14 closed at ten. Evidently, there were two
15 different crowds.

16 CHAIRMAN BOHL: Right.

17 THE APPLICANT: Like I said, we're
18 going to that next one, because this is - - the
19 next meeting - -

20 CHAIRMAN BOHL: I've seen, because I've
21 had a bar in my district that had a old timer
22 working retiree crowd during the daytime, and - -
23 and somehow like after 11 o'clock, midnight, it
24 just - - it turned and there was a very young
25 croud, there were problems. And I had the - -

00020

1 the old timers come in and - - and support the
2 renewal of the license, and, you know, you would
3 have believed that - - that the place never had
4 problems. But the neighbors were telling me that
5 there were baseball bats and chains that were -
6 - that were being pounded on people's heads at
7 one o'clock in the morning. I mean, it - - it
8 happens. So.

9 ALDERMAN HAMILTON: And, Mr. Chair,
10 since you brought up the other establishment,
11 that's actually in my district, and - - and we
12 haven't had any issues out of there - - out of
13 there.

14 CHAIRMAN BOHL: Yeah, I - - I know that
15 they - - you appeared like within the last year
16 here, as well, too, for a minor incident or two.
17 I - - I do recall the police report was
18 substantially lesser than what it is at this
19 location here, as well.

20 ALDERMAN HAMILTON: Exactly.

21 CHAIRMAN BOHL: Hi there.

22 THE WITNESS: Hi, my name is Valerie
23 Murrell. I stay at 5514 West Center.

24 CHAIRMAN BOHL: And if you could spell
25 Murrell here, please.

00021

1 THE WITNESS: M-U-R-R-E-L-L.

2 CHAIRMAN BOHL: And - -

3 THE WITNESS: I stay in apartment two.

4 CHAIRMAN BOHL: Ms. Murrell, could you

5 - - Could you say your address again one more

6 time?

7 THE WITNESS: 5514 West Center,

8 apartment two. I stay directly above the tavern,

9 and I'm all for him opening up the tavern.

10 CHAIRMAN BOHL: Okay. Thank you,

11 ma'am. Good afternoon, sir.

12 THE WITNESS: Good afternoon. My name

13 is Don Welch. Excuse me. I live at 5326 North

14 38th Street. I've been knowing the gentleman and

15 his son and his wife for like 16 years. I don't

16 too much visit bars, though, but I stopped that.

17 And like the gentlemen spoke, I mean, it's - - I

18 go into the bar once in a while, but I don't sit

19 too long. I have a water or something like that,

20 but I noticed the crowd ain't too - - too young

21 and mixed and, you know. But it's my experience

22 with bars, I mean, you could be sitting in one

23 anytime and anything could go wrong at that time.

24 But I agree. I ain't going to make a long story,

25 but I would say he deserve a chance.

00022

1 CHAIRMAN BOHL: Thank you, Mr. Welch.
2 One question. Any questions by committee members
3 of this witness? Alderman Zielinski?

4 ALDERMAN ZIELINSKI: No.

5 CHAIRMAN BOHL: All right. Thank you,
6 sir. Any other - - Any other takers at this
7 time? Going once, going twice, sold. Okay.

8 ALDERMAN ZIELINSKI: Mr. Chairman.

9 CHAIRMAN BOHL: Alderman Zielinski.

10 ALDERMAN ZIELINSKI: I have a couple of
11 questions of Mr. Heinemeier. Mr. Heinemeier, you
12 had expressed a desire to hold this matter today.
13 Is that - - Is that accurate?

14 THE APPLICANT: We originally did, yes.

15 ALDERMAN ZIELINSKI: Is there a reason
16 as to why you want this matter hold today - -
17 held today as opposed to attempting to get the
18 matter approved?

19 THE APPLICANT: The main reason is I
20 didn't get a chance to meet with the neighbors,
21 and I think that's one of the most important
22 things. And the letter - - Ben says the letter
23 was sent to 5516 West Center. That's the tavern
24 that's been closed for over a year.

25 ALDERMAN ZIELINSKI: Okay. But that -

00023

1 - that's why you - -

2 MR. RANDALL: I want to be able to meet
3 with the neighbors.

4 ALDERMAN ZIELINSKI: Okay. But the
5 neighbors were - - did receive the notice in the
6 mail. Correct?

7 THE APPLICANT: Yeah, but besides that
8 - - besides that, we did speak to Alderman Murphy
9 yesterday afternoon. We had originally asked for
10 - - for an adjournment, and he was originally
11 opposed to it, and as of yesterday afternoon he
12 was for it. So I'm not sure it would be fair to
13 have the hearing today, to the Alderman, the
14 Alderman thinking that it's going to be adjourned
15 and there would be another hearing. He hasn't
16 mobilized any of his neighbors to come to this,
17 evidently.

18 ALDERMAN ZIELINSKI: Can - - Can the
19 representative from Alderman Murphy's office
20 articulate in a little bit more detail as to what
21 the thinking is of the Alderman?

22 MR. WEILAND: Yes. Alderman Murphy
23 sent out a mailing, I believe around July 8th to
24 neighbors. Terry was - - Originally it was going
25 to be held at St. Catherine's Parish. St.

00024

1 Catherine's cancelled on us, and we changed
2 location, and it happened quickly, and Terry
3 didn't get notified at the address that he
4 requested he be notified at. We sent it to the
5 bar's location, but it was just a
6 miscommunication on our part. And so, he was not
7 able to attend the meeting at, I think it was
8 5300 West Lisbon. Alderman Murphy was there and
9 did meet with neighbors. Alderman Murphy would
10 like the matter adjourned.

11 ALDERMAN ZIELINSKI: Okay. Can I ask
12 what - - what the - - what the feelings of the
13 neighbors were at the meeting?

14 ASSISTANT OF ALDERMAN MURPHY: It was
15 apprehension and concern.

16 ALDERMAN ZIELINSKI: Okay. That clears
17 up my questions. Thank you.

18 CHAIRMAN BOHL: Yeah. But although I
19 will say one thing, and that is if neighbors have
20 apprehension and concern, they are required to
21 show up and express their apprehension and
22 concern. And that's just part of the nature of
23 the beast. You don't show up, your voice is
24 frankly not registered, because this is not a
25 normal committee. But that being said. Any

00025

1 other questions by committee at this time? That
2 was an understatement, wasn't it? Ma'am, we did
3 hear from you here.

4 THE WITNESS: I'm saying that I have a
5 letter that everyone should have gotten, he sent
6 in our neighborhood. If they were interested in
7 coming and opposing, that they should come. This
8 is for your benefit.

9 CHAIRMAN BOHL: Okay. Thank you. With
10 that, anything else you want to add here,
11 Counsel, before we adjourn then?

12 MR. RANDALL: Nothing.

13 CHAIRMAN BOHL: Okay. With that, we'll
14 have Alderman Hamilton move to hold this matter
15 at the Call of the Chair, and I surmise you'll
16 have sufficient opportunity between now and our
17 September 3rd meeting to - - to orchestrate
18 whatever neighborhood meeting you - - you need
19 with Alderman Murphy, and we'll see you back at
20 that time. Please make certain that we include
21 the transcripts from today's meeting with - -
22 with this item when it does reappear before us
23 here at our next available meeting. Okay. Do we
24 have any other business before us here on our
25 agenda?

00026

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

* * * * *

STATE OF WISCONSIN)
)
MILWAUKEE COUNTY)

I, JEAN M. BARINA, of Milwaukee Reporters
Associated, Inc., 5124 West Blue Mound Road,
Milwaukee, Wisconsin 53208, certify that the foregoing
proceedings is a full and complete transcript of the
TERRY LEE'S portion of the Licenses Committee Hearing
proceedings.

JEAN M. BARINA
Court Reporter

Dated this day of August, 2008.

